T

bl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Ing Panel

icensing

(Non Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

L

Democratic Services

Title:

Licensing Panel (Non Licensing Act 2003
Functions)

Date: 23 August 2013
Time: 10.00am
Venue Committee Room 1, Brighton Town Hall
Members: | Councillors:
Deane, Simson and Jones
Contact: Ross Keatley

Democratic Services Officer
01273 291064
ross.keatley@brighton-hove.gov.uk

The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users,
including lifts and toilets

by e

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter and infra red
hearing aids are available for use during the meeting. If
you require any further information or assistance, please
contact the receptionist on arrival.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the
nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest
exit by council staff. It is vital that you follow their
instructions:

* You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not
use the lifts;

* Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

* Once you are outside, please do not wait
immediately next to the building, but move some
distance away and await further instructions; and

* Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe
to do so.

democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk




Democratic Services: Meeting Layout

Member

Chair

Member

Lawyer

Democratic
Services
Officer

Licensing
Officer

Responsible
Authorities

Responsible
Authorities

Residents
Representative

Residents
Representative

Applicant

Applicant

Public Seating

Press




LICENSING PANEL (NON LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

AGENDA
Part One Page
5. TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE MEETING
6. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(a) Declaration of Substitutes: Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the same Political Group may
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest:

(a) Disclosable pecuniary interests not registered on the register of
interests;

(b) Any other interests required to be registered under the local
code;

(c) Any other general interest as a result of which a decision on the
matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting you or a
partner more than a majority of other people or businesses in
the ward/s affected by the decision.

In each case, you need to declare

(i) the item on the agenda the interest relates to;

(i) the nature of the interest; and

(iii) whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest or some other
interest.

If unsure, Members should seek advice from the committee lawyer

or administrator preferably before the meeting.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public: To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.
NOTE: Any item appearing in Part Two of the Agenda states in its
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the
public.

A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.
7. WILLIAM HILL LICENSING PANEL (GAMBLING ACT 2005 1-20

FUNCTIONS)

Contact Officer:  Gill Lowe Tel: 29-4445

Ward Affected: Queen's Park



LICENSING PANEL (NON LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

NOTE: There may be more than one item on this agenda, and as such
the item you are interested in may not be heard until later in
the day. However, the Chairman reserves the right to alter the
running order of the agenda at the start of the meeting without
prior notice.

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Ross Keatley or email
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Date of Publication - Thursday, 15 August 2013




Agenda Item

Licensing Panel Brighton & Hove City Council

(Gambling Act 2005 Functions)

Subject: Application for a New Gambling Betting Licence
under the Gambling Act 2005

Premises: William Hill, 9-10 St James’s Street, Brighton, BN2
1RS

Applicant: William Hill Organisation Limited

Greenside House, 50 Station Road,
Wood Green, London N22 7TP

Date of Meeting: 23rd August 2013

Report of: Head of Regulatory Services

Contact Officer: Name: Jim Whitelegg Tel: (01273) 296051
E-mail: Jim Whitelegg@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Wards Affected: Queens Park

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT:

1.1 To determine an application for a New Gambling Betting Licence under the
Gambling Act 2005 for William Hill.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:

2.1 To determine an application for a New Gambling Licence under the Gambling
Act 2005 for William Hill.

2.2.The application is for:

A New Gambling Betting Licence under the Gambling Act 2005.

2.3 An application has been made by William Hill Organisation Ltd for a new
Betting premises licence for 9-10 St James’s Street, Brighton, BN2 1RE.



2.4 A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix A. The applicant
has not asked for the statutory default condition concerning the times of operation
of 7am to 10 pm on each day of the week to be removed so these are applicable.

2.5 Copies of the following plans are attached as Appendix B:
e Plan of premises

3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY
EVENTS:

3.1 Representations received

Details of the representations made are notified to applicants on receipt by
the Licensing Authority using a pro-forma. A summary appears below:

3.2  One representation was received. It was received from a local resident
(Appendix C).

3.3 Representation received had concerns relating to:

* Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

» Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed
or exploited by gambling (it should be noted that the requirement in
relation to children is explicitly to protect them from being harmed or
exploited by gambling).

4. CONSULTATION

Commentary on gambling policy

4.1 The following extracts from Brighton & Hove City Council Statement of
Gambling Policy are considered relevant to this application and numbered
as they appear in the policy:

General
1. Introduction

1.1 This statement has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
Gambling Act 2005. Its purpose is to promote the gambling objectives, give
weight to views of consultees listed below and set out a general approach



1.2

1.3

1.5

to making gambling decisions. Brighton & Hove City Council as the
licensing authority in relation to gambling must carry out its functions with a
view to promoting the gambling objectives and this statement is framed
around those objectives. Each application will be given individual
consideration on its merit. The scope of this Policy covers the following:

+ Avoidance of unnecessary duplication or inefficiencies by properly
separating the planning and gambling regimes in operation

+ Demand for gaming premises

» Principle to be applied in exercising functions under Section 15 of the
Act with respect to inspection of premises and the power under Section
346 of the Act to institute criminal proceedings

* Principle to be applied to determine whether a person is an interested
party in relation to a premises licence, or in relation to an application for
or in respect of a premises licence

» Consideration of applications

* Information exchange

« Statement of principles

The gambling objectives are:-

* Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

» Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way,

* Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed
or exploited by.

The statutory consultees are:-

(a) the chief officer of police for the authority’s area;

(b) such persons as the licensing authority considers to represent the
interests of persons carrying on gambling businesses in the authority’s
area;

(c) such persons who appear to the authority to represent the interests of
persons who are likely to be affected by the exercise of the authority’s
functions under the Act.

This policy will come into force on 1 January 2013 by resolution of Full
Council in December 2012 and will be reviewed and published at least
every three years.

The review process will be undertaken using the same principles as the
initial consultation process. The policy will also be under review in the
interim periods; any revisions required by either process will also be the
subject of consultation. It is also subject to guidance issued by the
Government including any issued after the date of publication of this
Statement.



1.12 Nothing in this policy shall undermine any person from applying for a

variety of permissions under the Act and appropriate weight will be given to
all relevant representations. Such representations will not include those
that are frivolous or vexatious.

1.13 Human Rights

In considering applications, and taking enforcement action, licensing
authorities are subject to The Human Rights Act and in particular the
following relevant provisions of the European Convention on Human
Rights:-

Article 1, Protocol 1 - peaceful enjoyment of possessions. A licence is
considered a possession in law and people should not be deprived of their
possessions except in the public interest.

Article 6 - right to a fair hearing.

Article 8 - respect for private and family life. In particular, removal or
restriction of a licence may affect a person’s private life; and

Article 10 — right to freedom of expression.

Licensing Authorities should be aware that moral objections to gambling
are not a valid reason to reject applications for premises licences. This is
because such objections do not relate to the licensing objectives. An
authority’s decision cannot be based on dislike of gambling, or a general
notion that it is undesirable to allow gambling premises in an area (with the
exception of the casino resolution powers). In deciding to reject an
application, a licensing authority should rely on reasons that demonstrate
that the licensing objectives are not being met.

2 Fundamental Principles

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime

Applicants for premises licences will have to hold an operating licence from
the Gambling Commission before the premises licence can be issued. The
licensing authority will not need to investigate the suitability of an applicant
since the Commission will have already done so for both operating and
personal licences.

If, during the course of considering a premises licence application, or at
any other time, the licensing authority receives information that causes it to
question the suitability of the applicant to hold an operating licence, these
concerns should be brought to the attention of the Commission without
delay.

Licensing authorities will need to consider the location of premises in the
context of this objective. If an application for a licence or permit is received
in relation to premises that are in an area noted for particular problems e.g.
with organised crime, the authority should think about what controls might
be appropriate to prevent those premises becoming a source of crime.
These might include conditions being put on the licence. Section 169 of the



2.5

2.6

2.10

2.1

212

Act allows the authority to impose conditions to prevent disorder.

Consideration may be given to imposition of conditions concerning:

» Security and door supervision — guarding premises against
unauthorised access or occupation, or against outbreaks of disorder
or against damage may only be undertaken by Security Industry
Authority licensed personnel.

* As set by regulation.

There is no evidence that the operation of betting offices has required door
supervisors for the protection of the public. The authority will make a door
supervision requirement only if there is clear evidence from the history of
trading at the premises that the premises cannot be adequately supervised
from the counter and that door supervision is both necessary and
proportionate.

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed
or exploited by gambling

With limited exceptions, the intention of the Gambling Act is that children
and young persons should not be permitted to gamble and should be
prevented from entering those gambling premises that are adult-only
environments. Children must be protected from being “harmed or exploited
by gambling” which in practice means preventing them from taking part in
or being in close proximity to gambling and for there to be restrictions on
advertising so that gambling products are not aimed at children or
advertised in such a way that makes them particularly attractive to children.

Specific measures to prevent this may include:- a) Supervision of
entrances b) Segregation of gambling from areas frequented by children c)
Supervision of gaming machines in non-adult gambling specific premises
d) Gaming machines in betting shops should not be visible from outside the
premises e) Enhanced CRB checks may be required for all applicants in
relation to Family Entertainment Centres and declaration from an applicant
that he or she has not been convicted of a relevant offence

These considerations will be particularly relevant on tracks (where children
will be permitted in the betting areas on race-days)

The Act does not seek to prohibit particular groups of adults from gambling
in the same way that it prohibits children. “Vulnerable persons” will not be
defined but for the purposes of this policy the assumption is that this group
includes people who from a common sense perspective, a provider of
gambling services would be expected to assess as unlikely to be able to
make informed or balanced decisions about gambling, due to a learning
disability, mental health problem, a known compulsion to gamble or the
effects of alcohol or drugs.

Operators should make information publicly available via leaflets etc about
organisations that can provide advice and support, both in relation to
gambling itself and to debt e.g. GamCare, Gamblers Anonymous, Gordon
House Association, National Debtline, local Citizens Advice Bureaux and



2.13

2.14

2.16

217

3.1

4.1

4.2

independent advice agencies.

Consideration must be given, in relation to particular premises, whether
any special considerations apply in relation to the protection of vulnerable
persons. Any such considerations will need to be balanced against the
authority’s objective to aim to permit the use of premises for gambling.

The licensing authority recognises the Children and Young People’s Trust
as being competent to advise on matters relating to the protection of
children from harm. Applicants shall copy their applications to: Children
and Young People’s Trust Assistant Director (Children’s Social Care)
King’s House, Hove, BN3 2LS in its capacity as the responsible authority.

Consideration may be given to imposing conditions concerning

Installation of cash dispensers (ATMs) on premises (e.g. location)
As set by regulation.

Bookmakers shops: While the authority has discretion as to the number,
nature and circumstances of use of betting machines, there is no evidence
that such machines give rise to regulatory concerns. This authority will
consider limiting the number of machines only where there is clear
evidence that such machines have been or are likely to be used in breach
of the licensing objectives. Where there is such evidence, this authority
may consider, when reviewing the licence, the ability of staff to monitor the
use of such machines from the counter.

Avoidance of unnecessary duplication or inefficiencies by properly
separating the planning and gambling regimes in operation

This policy shall avoid unnecessary duplication or inefficiencies by properly
separating the planning and gambling regimes in operation. Where
appropriate, matters for consideration in gambling applications will not
duplicate matters considered as part of any planning application.

Demand for gaming premises

Unmet demand is not a criterion for a licensing authority in considering an
application for a premises licence under the Gambling Act. Each
application must be considered on its merits without regard to demand.

The licensing authority may comment on the location of premises in so far
as the location relates to the licensing objectives. The general principals
that will be applied when determining whether the location of proposed
gambling premises is acceptable (with or without conditions) will reflect the
licensing objectives. So for example, the authority will consider very
carefully whether applications for premises licences in respect of certain
gambling premises located very close to a school, or a centre for gambling
addicts should be granted in light of the third licensing objective. (Many
betting offices are located near schools or in residential areas but under



5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

8.1

8.2

18’s are not permitted on the premises. The location of racecourses will
not have altered and cannot be transferred to another location). However,
each application will be considered on its merits and will depend on the
type of gambling that it is proposed will be offered in the premises. If an
applicant for a premises licence can show how licensing objective
concerns can be overcome, that will have to be taken into account.

Interested parties

Section 158 of the Act defines interested parties as persons who: a) live
sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the
authorised activities b) have business interests that might be affected by
the authorised activities; or c) represent persons who satisfy a) or b).

Persons who fall into c) above may include trade associations, trade
unions, residents associations and tenants associations, and ward
councillors or MPs.

Whether a person is an interested party with regard to particular premises
will be considered on a case-by-case basis, judging each on its merits.
The size of the premises and the activities taking place will be taken into
account. Larger premises may affect people over a broader geographical
area compared to smaller premises offering similar facilities.

Principle to be applied in exercising functions under Part 15 of the
Act with respect to inspection of premises and the power under
Section 346 of the Act to institute criminal proceedings

The Enforcement Concordat (now called the Regulatory Compliance Code)
will be accepted as best practice. The Better Regulation Executive and
Hampton review of regulatory inspections and enforcement will be used as
models, as follows:

Proportionate: regulators should only intervene when necessary: remedies
should be appropriate to the risk posed, and costs identified and
minimised;

Accountable: regulators must be able to justify decisions, and be subject to
public scrutiny;

Consistent: rules and standards must be joined up and implemented fairly;
Transparent: regulators should be open, and keep regulations simple and
user friendly; and

Targeted: regulation should be focused on the problem, and minimise side
effects.

Information Exchange and Integration of Strategies
The Commission may require authorities to provide information about
applications covered by the gambling authority. This information will be

provided in the format requested by the Commission.

This Policy will follow corporate guidelines regarding data protection and



8.3

8.4

8.5

freedom of information. Where valid representations are received, a copy is
sent to the applicant in order to facilitate discussions on the matters raised.
Please note: names and addresses of those making representations will
usually be disclosed to applicants.

The gambling authority shall secure the proper integration of this policy
with local crime prevention, planning, tourism and cultural strategies by:-

Liaising and consulting with the Sussex Police, HM Revenue & Customs
and the Community Safety Strategy representatives and following the
guidance in community safety and crime and disorder strategy,

Liaising and consulting with the planning authority,

Liaising and consulting with tourism, stakeholder groups, business groups
such as the City Centre Business Forum and the economic development
functions for the Council.

Having regard to any future documents issued relating to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001, for example liaison or information sharing
protocols

The Statement of Gambling Policy will support the aims of the tourism
strategy recognising the benefits for the tourism economy by creating a
safer and more attractive City centre and improving competitiveness with
other European Cities.

The Licensing Committee should receive any reports relevant to the needs
of the local tourist economy and the cultural strategy for the area, the
employment situation of the area and the need for new investment and
employment where appropriate to ensure that it considers these matters.

Standard Conditions

Appendix 2 (Section 169 of the Act) contains a pool of model conditions
that may be imposed or excluded by the licensing authority. The Act
provides that conditions may be attached to premises licences. Conditions
may be attached in a number of ways:

They may be attached automatically, having been set out on the face of the
Act including mandatory and default conditions from the Secretary of State,
or

They may be attached to premises licences by licensing authorities The
authority should take decisions on individual conditions on a case-by-case
basis and choose suitable and appropriate conditions to suit the specific
needs of an individual premises’ operation.



10. Enforcement

10.1

10.2

10.3

5.1

5.2

The enforcement of gambling law and the inspection of licensed premises
will be detailed in the Protocol between the Gambling Commission,
Brighton & Hove City Council and Sussex Police. This protocol will monitor
compliance with the provisions of the Act and with licence conditions, and
the investigation of suspected offences.

In general, the approach of the Commission will be that the authority which
issues a licence or permit should take the lead in ensuring compliance with
the licence and any conditions attached to it, including compliance with
relevant codes of practice.

The authority recognises that certain bookmakers have a number of
premises within its area. In order to ensure that any compliance issues are
recognised and resolved at the earliest stage, operators are requested to
give the authority a single named point of contact, who should be a senior
individual, and whom the authority will contact first should any compliance
queries or issues arise.

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

The Gambling Act 2005 provides for fees to be payable to the licensing
authority in respect of the discharge of their functions. The fee levels are
set centrally at a level to allow licensing authorities to fully recover the
costs of administration, inspection and enforcement of the regime.

Finance Officer Consulted: Jeff Coates Date: 08/08/13

Leqgal Implications:

Section 153 of the Gambling Act provides that in exercising its functions
under Part 8 of the Act (premises licensing and provisional statements), a
licensing authority shall aim to permit the use of premises for gambling in
so far as it thinks it is:

(a) in accordance with any relevant code of practice under section 24 (i.e.
such as that found within the Commission’s Licence Conditions and Codes
of Practice (LCCP))

(b) in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Commission
under section 25

(c) reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to (a) and
(b) above),

and

(d) in accordance with the Licensing Authority Statement of Policy (subject
to (a) and (c) above).



5.3

5.4

9.5

5.6

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date: 02.08.2013

Equalities Implications:

Diversity is valued and strong, safe communities are vital to future prosperity.

Crime & Disorder Implications:

Gambling policy aims to prevent crime and disorder and protect public
safety.

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:

Gambling is a crucial business and employment opportunity and unnecessary
regulation might lead to legal challenge.

Corporate / Citywide Implications:

The success of the city’s tourism strategy requires a safe, attractive city

centre to improve competitiveness. The Act may significantly change night
time economy

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:

1.

2.

Appendix A — The Application
Appendix B — Plan of Premises
Appendix C — Representation

Appendix D — Map of area

Documents in Members’ Rooms

1.

Brighton & Hove City Council, Gambling Act 2005: Statement of Gambling
Policy 2013.

Background Documents

1.

Brighton & Hove City Council, Gambling Act 2005: Statement of Gambling
Policy 2013.

10



APPENDIX A

Zeot _—‘£>\ D (2 'J—\C\ﬁ\éc,,\\

Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

|7 PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to keep a copy of the
completed form for your records.

Where the application is—
e Inrespect of a vessel, or

e To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or
the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional Casino [_] Large Casino [_] Small Casino []
Bingo [] Adult Gaming Centre [ Family Entertainment Centre [_|
Betting (Track) [] Betting (Other) []

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes[ ] No [X

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fiil in Section B.

Section A
Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr [_] Mrs [_] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Dr [[] Other (please specify)
2. Surname: Other name(s):
[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an operating

licence, as given in any application for an operating licence]

3. Applicant’s address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]):

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out in the operating licence):

11



APPENDIX A (continued)

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one, give the date
on which the application was made:

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. [_]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be included on
additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked *Details of further
applicants”.]

Section B

Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation: WILLIAM HILL ORGANIZATION LTD

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an operating
licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]

7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:
GREENSIDE HOUSE

50 STATION ROAD

WOOD GREEN

LONDON

Postcode: N22 7TP

8(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as given in the operating licence):
004-002752-N-102413-001

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one, give the date
on which the application was made:

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. [_]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should be included on
additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of further
applicants”.]

Part 3 — Premises Details

10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known): WILLIAM HILL

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location):
9/10 ST JAMES STREET
BRIGHTON

Postcode: BN2 1XE
12. Telephone number at premises (if known): 0208 918 3912

12



APPENDIX A (continued)

13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

Ground floor retail unit & basement, with 3 storeys of residential accomadation above, that are accessed
separately. The premise forms part of a row of similar properties.

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
No [delete as appropriate]

14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities within
whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which this application is
made:

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may

be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? No [delete as appropriate] [Where
the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to this
question will be no.]

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times when you
want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation
Mon hh:mm hh:mm
Tue
Wed
Thurs
Fri
Sat
Sun

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:

N/A

13



APPENDIX A (continued

Part 5 — Miscellaneous

19(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?
YES [delete as appropriate]
19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as soon as it
is issued): (dd/mm/yyyy)
18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue which already
has a premises licence? No [delete as appropriate]

18(b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to vary the
main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. [ ]

Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)

I/ We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the Gambling
Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to, this application.
I/ We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.

Checklist:

Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed
A plan of the premises is enclosed

I/ we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the application
may be rejected

I/ we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give the
appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

XK X X

X

X

14




APPENDIX A (continued

21. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity:

O N—

Print Name: CLARK DUNSTAN
Date: 27/06/2013  (dd/mm/yyyy) Capacity: DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

Print Name:

Date: (dd/mm/yyyy) Capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked “Signature(s) of
Sfurther applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in paragraphs 21 and 22.]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person'’s written signature.]

Part 8 — Contact Details
23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:
CLARK DUNSTAN

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a) can be
contacted:

0208 918 3912

24. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
WILLIAM HILL

GREENSIDE HOUSE

50 STATION ROAD

WOOD GREEN

LONDON

Postcode:N22 7TP

25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please give the
e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

cdunstan@williamhill.co.uk

15



APPENDIX A (continued

SCHEDULE 1 Regulation 12
Form of notice of application
PART 1

Application for a premises licence: form of notice to be given to the responsible authorities

Two forms are specified for the purposes of this Part. Form A is to be used where there is only one applicant. Form B is
to be used where there are two or more applicants.
Form A

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

This notice is issued in accordance with regulations made under section 160 of the Gambling Act 2005
Notice is hereby given that:
WILLIAM HILL ORGANIZATION LTD
of the following address:
GREENSIDE HOUSE
50 STATION ROAD
WOOD GREEN
LONDON
Postcode N22 7TP
[Give the full address of the applicant as set out in Part 2 of the application for a premises licence]
the number of whose operating licence is 004-002752-N-102413-001
has made an application for a BETTING (OTHER) premises licence.

The application relates to the following premises:

WILLIAM HILL

9/10 ST JAMES STREET
BRIGHTON

BN2 1XE

The application for a premises licence has been made to the following licensing authority:

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENSING
BRIGHTON AND HOVE CITY COUNCIL
BARTHOLOMEW HOUSE
BARTHOLOMEW SQUARE

BRIGHTON

BN1 1JP

Website: www.brighton-hove.gov.uk

Information about the application is available from the licensing authority, including the arrangements for viewing the
details of the application.

The following person connected with the applicant is able to give further information about the application:

CLARK DUNSTAN 0208 918 3912
DEVELOPMENT MANAGER cdunstan@williamhill.co.uk

Any representations under section 161 of the Gambling Act 2005 must be made no later than the following
date: 26" July 2013

16




APPENDIX B

{[I]

[T

\

17

B fiE e
| e
Location Plan 1:250 %‘

[orsr
(GROSS UNIT AREA 1455sq!
GROSS CUSTOMER AREA  751sq!
NET CUSTOMER AREA 836sq!

NEWSPAPER DISPLAY AREA s lf

00 NOT SCALE OFF THIS DRAWNG.

z/HIL

Mm
it 9710 ST, JAVES STREET

BRIGHTON

BN2 1RE
==

EXISTING & PROPOSED PLANS AND

ELEVATIONS

e

ot i
PPROV/ENL/700/601




APPENDIX C

Danny Fyne__

S eES——
From: Danny Fyne <danielfyne@btinternet.com>
Sent: 26 July 2013 16:24
To: ‘Gill Lowe'
Cc: Emma Bricknell; Sarah Cornell; Jim Whitelegg
Subject: New Gambling Application - William Hill, 9-10 St James's Street, Brighton
Dear Sirs

In respect of the above | wish to object to this application.

My address is 5 St James’s Place Brighton BN2 1RS and | contend that | am a person who: “ lives sufficiently close to
the premises to be likely affected by the authorised activities”.

The grounds for my objection are:

There are shops and other premises in close proximity to the premises in addition a very busy bus stop and
children and vulnerable persons would be harmed and or exploited by gambling

The area is a hot spot for crime and disorderly behaviour and gambling would in these circumstances be
associated with crime and or disorder and or be used to support crime.

Please acknowledge receipt of this objection and advise when the hearing of the application is to take place as | shall
wish to take party in the proceedings as an interested party.

Yours truly
e | Brighic 1 & RTvE . Council .
|
‘\
19 JUL 208 '-:
|
peatt 00 lcensing
o it

18



APPENDIX D

— — ! ;r / ."I
N N IIJ'II :'-1"] .[ ;"l
. 7 /L
[ T~ U
—— / ¥ B |
- f-_,_____q_h_ I."JII 'T/ ( f‘“ — .l/
[T~ I~ ff o
/ H,-"f. i . / ; ,."r ! Court
/ o
{ ."f:"“'“'.":“ -
'

RLES STREET

-
: iw
g | |
NG || L | @]ja | 'ef L
L I — L | .
e 7 O IL 1 |I T
e | ] 18]]e | |
[ | 18 la T I
| | BE- e e | | 1
0 =[] 8\ i e S0

19



20



	Agenda
	7 William Hill Licensing Panel (Gambling Act 2005 Functions)
	Appendix A to D


